HUNMANBY PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY COMMITTEE MEETING - 29 MARCH 2023

PRESENT

Committee Members: Cllr Wilkins (Chairman), Cllr Blosfelds, Cllr Benson, Cllr Brown, Cllr Chappell-Tindall, Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff, Cllr Benson, Cllr Deighton, Cllr O'Brien and Cllr Gorton 2 member of the public present and Ward Cllr Paul Riley. Claire Boston – Deputy Clerk

NOTICE OF MEETING

That notice of the meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act, 1972.

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: That Cllr Pratt gave his apologies	24/23
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS RESOLVED: Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff declared a non pecuniary interest in the planning applications	25/23
PUBLIC FORUM	26/23

A member of the public expressed concern to the increase in the precept.

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

RESOLVED: That the minutes below were agreed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings thereat:

	27/23
Ordinary Council – 26 January 2023	

MATTERS ARISING

Speed Watch - To receive an update RESOLVED: Following advertising the initiative only one resident come forward.	28/23
PLANNING APPLICATIONS Comments were made on the following planning applications: 23/00168/HS – Erection of single storey side extension 17 Barney Road, Hunmanby Proposed by Cllr Blosfelds Seconded: Cllr Benson All in favour RESOLVED: No objections	29/23
23/00256/FL – Demolition of garages and erection of 2 no 4 bedroom dwelling houses Demolition of garages and erection of 2 no 4 bedroom dwelling houses Land rear of 52-54 Bridlington Street Hunmanby Proposed by ClIr Blosfelds Seconded by ClIr Brown All in favour RESOLUTION: No objections	30/23
HERITAGE DAY To discuss the involvement with Heritage Day by opening the archives and Pinfold/Prison if manned. Proposed: Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff Seconded: Cllr Blosfelds All in favour RESOLUTION: It was agreed to open the Pinfold/Prison and the Chambers as long as they are manned. -1917-	31/23

LOCAL AUTHORITY AWARD SCHEME	
To receive a report from Cllr Wilkins regarding the above scheme	
RESOLVED: Report received	32/23
SHARED PROSPERITY FUND	
To receive a proposal from Cllr Wilkins to look into the above fund	
Proposed: Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff	
Seconded: Benson	
All in favour	
RESOLUTION: In principal to support taking the Shared Prosperity Fund forward, to set up a steering group	
out more information.	33/23
SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL	
Councillor Paul Riley reported on the following issues:	
 This is my last meeting before stepping down from my post. Cllr Riley was thanked for his support ov and wished him well for the future. 	er the years
RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	34/23
RESOLVED. That the above report be noted.	54/25
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	
Councillor Michelle Donohue-Moncrieff reported on the following issues	
Transition to NYCC	
Thank you to Cllr Riley	
RESOLVED: The above report be noted.	35/23
POLICE REPORT	
RESOLUTION: Report received	36/23
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC	
Proposed: Clir Blosfelds	
Seconded: Clir Gorton	
All in favour	
RESOLUTION: To exclude the press and public	37/23
LAND PURCHASE	
To receive a proposal from Cllr Wilkins	
Proposed by Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff	
Seconded by Clir Blosfelds	
All in favour	
RESOLUTION: For further information to be obtained.	38/23
CLERKS REPORT	
To receive the above reported	39/23
RESOLVED: Report was received	33/23

NAME:

DATE: